TASMA Two Meter Area Spectrum Management Association of Southern California Inc. 1439 W. Chapman Ave., PMB 90 Orange, CA 92868

Technical Committee

MINUTES

APPROVED

Saturday, October 24, 2015

1. Call to Order.

With quorum present, N6GYY calls the meeting to order at 10:23am.

2. Attendance.

Chuck N6GYY	Dave KD6DDM
Sean AJ6B	Dave KA6TBF
Greg WQ9P	Delia KR6AFT

3. Approval and any correction of minutes from the July 11, 2015 technical committee meeting.

MOTION to approve July 11, 2015 minutes with no corrections (3-0-0)

4. Old Business:

- a. <u>144.505(+) W6COH</u> Hemet: <u>OOCP</u> 2014-040-T. Reported location change/operating from new location. Reported power output change. Unable to issue coordination for second site. Committee recommends that W6COH repeater place RFC when second site is ready for consideration.
- b. **144.895**(+) **KF6ZTY** Palos Verdes: Complaint 2015-003-C. User interference from Lake Elsinore users. Repeater owners were working together to reduce user interference, seems interference continues and owners are unable to work out their differences.

TASMA is unable to coordinate user base activities and encourages the repeater owners to educate their user base on good Amateur practices.

c. <u>146.670(-) KD6AFA</u> Mt. Lukens: <u>RFC</u> 2015-007-T. Location change. Pending OOCP of WA6HYQ.

WA6HYQ OOCP is being processed, tabled until next meeting.

- d. <u>145.120(-) KC6PXL</u> Contractor's Point: <u>Complaint</u> 2015-020-C by WA6ISG Running Springs. The committee believes the interface has been removed by KC6PXL and is no longer an issue and will close the case if no further interface is reported.
- e. <u>145.240(-) NK6S</u> Sherman Oaks: <u>OOCP</u> 2015-023: Observed off the air. MOTION to cancel coordination due to OOCP process, repeater off the air and mail being returned from FCC address. (3-0-0)
- f. <u>145.200(-) K6JSI</u> Santa Ynez Peak: <u>OOCP</u> 2015-024: Observed off the air. K6JSI requested for coordination to be removed, repeater no longer on the air.
- g. <u>146.670(-) WA6HYQ</u> Perris: <u>OOCP</u> 2015-025: Observed off the air. OOCP in process.
- h. <u>**146.760(-) K6THQ**</u> City of Industry <u>RFC</u> 2015-017-K: New repeater. MOTION to decline RFC based upon overlapping coverage with W6JAM repeater. (3-0-0)
- i. <u>145.240(-) WD6EBY</u> Chatsworth Peak: <u>RFC</u> 2015-004-N. New Repeater. MOTION to decline RFC based upon overlapping coverage with K6LLU repeaters. (3-0-0)
- 5. Test Coordination Not On The Air Yet: (in construction)
 - a. None.
- 6. Test Coordination On The Air:
 - a. <u>146.160(+) KA6TBF</u> Mission Viejo: <u>RFC</u> 2014-048-C. New Repeater in test coordination ending in 11/2015. MOTION to approve final coordination. (3-0-0)
 - b. <u>147.300(+) K6VGP</u> Otay: <u>RFC</u> 2014-042-T. New repeater in test coordination ending in 4/2016. No action required.
 - c. <u>145.200(-) WD6EBY</u> Sulphur Mtn. <u>RFC</u> 2015-021-T: New repeater in test coordination ending in 4/2016. No action required.
- 7. New Business:
 - a. <u>**147.990(-) W6JAM</u>** Tujunga: <u>RFC</u> 2015-009. New repeater. MOTION to issue test coordination. (3-0-0)</u>

- b. <u>**144.895(+) KF6ZTY</u>** Palos Verdes: <u>RFC</u> 2015-022: Location change. MOTION to issue test coordination. (3-0-0)</u>
- c. <u>145.260(-) AI6BX</u> Redlands: <u>RFC</u> 2015-026: Location change. MOTION to issue test coordination. (3-0-0)
- d. <u>145.260(-) AB6OQ</u> Big Bear City: <u>Complaint</u> 2015-027 by WA6FV / N6ISY. TASMA is unable to assist with interference from repeaters that are not coordinated. The committee recommends WA6FV / N6ISY contact the AB6OQ repeater trustee, ARRL OO or the FCC for assistance.
- e. <u>147.225(-) KJ6KHI</u> Valhalla: <u>RFC</u> 2015-028: New repeater. MOTION to issue test coordination. (3-0-0)
- f. <u>145.400(-) N6JO</u> Oceanside: <u>RFC</u> 2015-029: New repeater. MOTION to decline RFC based upon overlapping coverage with N6ME and Mexico. (3-0-0)
- g. <u>146.610(-) KK6FBC</u> Boulevard: <u>RFC</u> 2015-030: New repeater. MOTION to issue test coordination. (3-0-0)
- h. <u>147.855(-) WA6YNT</u> Cerritos: <u>RFC</u> 2015-031: Location change. MOTION to decline RFC based upon overlapping coverage with W6LMU repeater. (3-0-0)
- i. <u>146.670(-) KI6AZQ</u> Vista: <u>RFC</u> 2015-032: New repeater. MOTION to decline RFC based upon overlapping coverage with N6QWD repeater. (3-0-0)
- j. <u>144.505(+) KE6MVS</u> Westminster: <u>RFC</u> 2015-033: New repeater. MOTION to issue test coordination contingent upon co-channel agreement from N6ACS repeater. (3-0-0)
- k. <u>146.880(-) NOUFO</u> Palos Verdes: <u>RFC</u> 2015-034: New repeater. MOTION to decline RFC based upon overlapping coverage with W6TJ repeater. (3-0-0)
- 1. <u>145.200(-) N6JO</u> Oceanside: <u>RFC</u> 2015-035: New repeater. MOTION to issue test coordination (3-0-0)
- m. <u>144.895(+) KF6ZTY</u> Palos Verdes: <u>Complaint</u> 2015-036 by W6CDW / KA6JMM.

At the time of the Committee meeting, the interference had been resolved. Interference complaint closed.

- 8. Next scheduled Committee Meeting: March 5, 2016
- 9. Adjournment. MOTION to adjourn meeting at 12:31pm. (3-0-0)

Definitions:

RFC – Request for Coordination OOCP – Out of Coordinated Parameters

Created by: Sean Reigle, AJ6B, Technical Committee Secretary

Published 10/24/2015 SR